
Mr . Herbert T. Jenkins 
Chi ef of Police 

Dear Sir : 

November 24 , 1967 

egarding the request from~ for a Police officer to 
man a Traffic Information Car on an extra job basis , I 
recommend that this be done with restrictions ., 

1 ., Hours not to exceed 18 per week . 

2 . Officer selected be approved by Chief of Police . 

3 . Abid by rules and regulatio of Police Dept . 

4 . Transmit only infoxination relotive to helping the 
motoring public avoid congestion. 

5 . Extra job hours shall not conflict with selected 

6 . 

offic rs ' present ignment . 

'h re pon ibility of the probl ms of 
ickn s , vacatio1 , tc . s all b with 

bo nteeism , 
SB . 

I fe 1th t the rvice rendered t te ublic by thi 
ffort will be good g but if probl ms should arise that 

indict thi permit to work n extra job should be 
r vo d , w could do o . 




